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P.O. DRAWER DD
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

ET Paso Exploration Company
1800 Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: C. Carrasco Com.
#1-H-13-23-27
North Loving Morrow

Gentlemen:

According to our files, the above captioned well is being
carried by two different operator names, a situation which is
causing problems in Santa Fe.

When the Permit To Drill was approved, the operator was shown
to be E1 Paso Exploration Company. Since then, all forms
have been carried as E1 Paso Natural Gas Company. Now,
however, we have received your Notice of Connect which shows
the operator to be E1 Paso Exploration Company.

Please clarify under which operator the well is being carried.
If it is E]1 Paso Natural Gas Company, you will need to submit
the original and three copies of Form C-104 showing a change
of operator from E1 Paso Exploration Company.

This clarification is needed as soon as possible.

Very truly yours,

ity W oo’

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor District II
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